
City Attorney's Communication #2025-743
June 26, 2025

TO: Anthony Alhashomi, Project Manager II

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution —Work Authorization No. 6 to Synalovski Romanik Saye, LLC for
design services for the Fire Administration/Emergency Operations Center Building
Project

Pursuant to your memorandum dated June 25, 2025, Engineering Memorandum No. 25-37, I have

prepared and attached the following forms of Resolution:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 6 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $1,084,518.13 PURSUANT TO THE ORIGINAL

CONSULTING/PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AUTHORIZED BY ORDINANCE 2019-76
BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND
SYNALOVSKI' ROMANIK SAYE, LLC FOR DESIGN

CONTRACT FOR

SERVICES FOR THE POMPANO BEACH FIRE
ADMINISTRATION/EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER
BUILDING PROJECT; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please review carefully and feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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